The following notice was sent to this list from EKPC, via KY Press Association, following a
phone call:

SOUTH KENTUCKY

Columbia Adair Co. Community Voice
Columbia Adair Co. Progress
Liberty Casey Co. News

Albany Clinton Co. News
Burkesville Cumberland Co. News
London Sentinel Echo

Stanford Interior Journal

Whitley City McCreary Co. Voice
Somerset Commonwealth Journal
Mt. Vernon Signal

Russell Springs Times Journal

Wayne Weekly

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Kentucky Public Service Commission (“PSC”) will conduct a
public hearing on Tuesday, May 10, 2022, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Standard Time, at the PSC’s
offices at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky, 40601, for the purpose of cross-
examination of witnesses of South Kentucky Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
(“SKRECC”), and Intervenors in PSC Case No. 2021-00407, regarding the Application of
SKRECC for a General Adjustment of Rates, Approval of Depreciation Study, and Other
General Relief. This notice is being made in compliance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 9(2)(b).
This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov. Public
comments may be made at the beginning of the hearing. Those wishing to make oral public
comments may do so by following the instructions listed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.




From: Joy Bullock <>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 12:58 PM

To: 'Clinton Co. News (gpcompany(ekih.net)' <gpcompany(kih.net>
Subject: South KY RECC Notice of Public Hearing

Please publish the attached, in a box, in April 28 newspaper. I will need an affidavit mailed to
my attention to: South Kentucky RECC, P. O. Box 910, Somerset, KY 42502.

Please respond so I know that it has been received. If you have any questions, call me at the
number below, or email me. Thank you!

Joy Bullock

Corporate Communications Coordinator

200 Electric Ave | Somerset, KY 42501

P (606) 451-4186 | F (606) 679-8279 | www.skrecc.com

South Kentucky

From: Joy Bullock <>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 1:01 PM

To: 'ads@burkesville.com' <ads(@burkesville.com>; cen@burkesville.com
Subject: South KY RECC Notice of Public Hearing

Please publish the attached, in a box, in Wednesday, April 27, newspaper. I will need an affidavit
mailed to my attention to: South Kentucky RECC, P. O. Box 910, Somerset, KY 42502.

Please respond so [ know that it has been received. If you have any questions, call me at the
number below, or email me. Thank you!

Joy Bullock
Corporate Communications Coordinator

200 Electric Ave | Somerset, KY 42501



P (606) 451-4186 |F (606) 679-8279 | www.skrece.com

South Kentucky
RECC
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From: Joy Bullock <>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 11:24 AM

To: 'classifieds@somerset-kentucky.com' <classifieds@@somerset-kentucky.com>
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

P (606) 451-4186 |F (606) 679-8279 | www.skrecc.com

South Kentucky
RECC
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From: Joy Bullock <>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 12:55 PM
To: Imarshall@kystandard.com

Subject: South KY Notice of Public Hearing

Please publish the attached, in a box, in Wednesday, April 27, Casey County News. I will need
an affidavit mailed to my attention to: South Kentucky RECC, P. O. Box 910, Somerset, KY
42502.

Please respond so I know that it has been received. If you have any questions, call me at the
number below, or email me. Thank you!



Joy Bulleck

Corporate Communications Coordinator

200 Electric Ave | Somerset, KY 42501

P (606) 451-4186 |F (606) 679-8279 | www.skrecc.com

South Kentucky
REG G
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From: Joy Bullock <>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 11:25 AM

To: voicemarketing(@ farmlandpub.com

Subject: South Kentucky RECC notice of hearing

Please publish the attached, in a box, in Thursday, April 28, newspaper. [ will need an affidavit
mailed to my attention to: South Kentucky RECC, P. O. Box 910, Somerset, KY 42502.

Please respond, so I know that it has been received. If you have any questions, call me at the
number below, or email me. Thank you!

Joy Bullock

Corporate Communications Coordinator

200 Electric Ave | Somerset, KY 42501

P (606) 451-4186 | F (606) 679-8279 | www.skrecc.com

South Kentucky
RECC.
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From: Joy Bullock <>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 1:12 PM

To: 'Voice (susie@tmevoice.com)' <susie@lmevoice.com=>
Subject: South Kentucky RECC Notice of Public Hearing




Please publish the attached, in a box, in the newspaper that comes out the week of April 25. I
will need an affidavit mailed to my attention to: South Kentucky RECC, P. O. Box 910,
Somerset, KY 42502.

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

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 1:09 PM

To: public.notices@theinteriorjournal.com

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

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 11:28 AM

To: 'donna@adairprogress.com' <donna(@adairprogress.com>
Subject: South Kentucky RECC Notice of Hearing

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
RECC,
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From: Joy Bullock <>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 1:15 PM

To: myvsignal@windstream.net

Subject: So KY RECC Notice of Public Hearing

Please publish the attached, in a box, in Thursday, April 28, newspaper. I will need an affidavit
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

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 1:20 PM

To: advertising(@thewayneweekly.com

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

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:14 PM

To: classifieds@sentinel-echo.com

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

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 1:18 PM

To: news(@russellcountynewpapers.com
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
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